

Atlquetzalli Rivera

Summary

Los Angeles based artist specialized in 2D digital animation, also including 3D animation, Flash and After Effects.

Skills & Technical Knowledge



Flash



Photoshop



After Effects



Illustrator



Maya



ToonBoom's Animate Pro & Harmony

- Strong Gesture Drawing and Observational Drawing Skills
 - Digital & Traditional Painting, Motion Graphics
 - Multi-tasker, can work under pressure
 - Proficient in English and Spanish

Experience:

- **BunnyZine BZ Cast Podcasts (June 2015 – Present)** Volunteer work for the production of video podcasts for a pet rabbit e-magazine project. Audio and video editing of weekly podcasts are uploaded to YouTube, iTunes and Soundcloud.
- **OW! Entertainment "I Love Being Black – Commercial Shorts" (April 2015 – August 2015)** - Development of a Web animated series of shorts for the Fan community "I Love Being Black". Duties were Character design, Storyboarding, Animation, Backgrounds and Post Production.
- **Blazing Rain "Rori – Parachute" (September – November 2014)** – Flash animator & general artist for music video. Contributed with animation, coloring, shading, prop & background design.
- **Tobuscus Studios (June 2013 – July 2014)** - Contributing with the creation of the Flash animated Internet series "**Tobuscus Animated Adventures**" different episodes, including "**Mine the Diamond**" nominated for Best Fan Creation category in the Game Awards 2014. Worked on different tasks like animation, coloring, shading, backgrounds as well as doing other duties such as helping designing t-shirts, and sorting files.
- **Art Institutes of CA-LA (January - March 2013)** - Teacher Assistant for the Anatomy drawing class, instructed by Marjan Hormozi.
- **Student Animated Short "Rainbowshine" (2012)** - Character concept designs and turnarounds 2D Animation based on Storyboard given, In-Betweening and Clean Up.
- **Student Animated Short, "Spencer High" (2011)** - Minor 2D Animation, In-Betweening, Clean Up
- **Cinefamily Theater (2011)** - Volunteered setting up "Animation Breakdown" in 2011.
- **Art Institutes of CA-LA (2009 - 2010)** - Was part of the Student Activity Council from Summer '09 to '10, helped organizing and setting up different events for students.

Education

The Art Institute of California – Los Angeles – Graduated with Media Arts & Animation Bachelor of Science Program (JULY '09 – JUNE '13)

Universidad de Oriente (Veracruz, Mexico) – Graphic Design (2008 – 2009)